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Jim Pierce

From: Mike Murphy

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2003 10:04 AM

To: Chris Terry

Cc: Kimberly Bettis; Jim Pierce; Steve Chutchian
Subject: Addison Road Keller Springs Intersection
Chris,

As part of NTTA's response to our letter informing them of the construction of Arapaho Road Phase Il they requested
that we take action to acquire the necessary ROW for the improvement of this intersection in a manner coinciding with
the construction of Arapaho Road Phase lll...and aiso complete the intersection construction.

Status: We have a completed set of intersection plans that were drawn up as part of 7 eleven Jack in the Box
development. We know how much ROW is required to complete this project (24,000 sq. feet).

Estimated Cost of Project Including ROW acquisition:  $300K for roadway and intersection improvements
ROW acquisition (24,000 sq. ft) at $5.00 - $10.00/sq ft) approx.
$200K
Engr & Utility Relocation $125K
TOTAL $625,000

Available funds $163,000 in Addison Road/Keller Springs Improvement
$211,000 in DART LAP Funds (megmm

$250,000 in Addison Road Widening (This number can be increased if needed)
TOTAL $£624,000

Hitee

Michael . Murphy, 'L

Director of Fublic Works

(972) 450-2878 Work

{(214) 215-5280 Mobile

(972) 450-2837 [Fax

E ~Maf/: mmurpﬁy@cﬂadaﬁson.tx.us
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FUNDING APPLICATION FOR DART’s LAP/CMS PROGRAM

LAP/CMS Project No. (for DART use only) - -

city no. projecttype  project no.

GENERAL INFORMATION Date Submitted 9-10-03
e Applicant City: Town of Addison City CIP No.
e Project Eligibility Type: (see list, reverse side} Roadway Improvements
s Project Name: Arapaho Road. Phase I1I
s Boundaries/short description: From Addison Road to Survevor Boulevard
» Approx. Begin/End Dates: from Present to June 2005
FUNDING PROJECTED COST

DISTRIBUTION
Current LAP/CMS Request $ 1,189,625.88 Planning/Environmental

Studies
Previously Approved LAP/CMS Date (s} | $§  983,250.00 Engineering/Design $ 1,396,722.00
11/12/02
Federal (if applicable) $ Right-of-way $ 3,378,000.00
State (if applicable) $ Construction $14,247,135.00
Local (if applicable) $15,416,169.12 Testing/Inspection $
Other (if applicable)Dallas County $ 1,432,812.00 Operations/Maintenance $
TOTAL $19,021,857.00 TOTAL $19,021,857.00

DETAILED PROJECT DESCRIPTION

(List/Explain bus routes affected, intersections to improve, project scope, phases, etc. Attach project justification
as needed.) (List/explain fund transfers, reprogramming requested if applicable.}

See previous project description.

This application is to re-program funds from our CAP account and LAP/CMS account to our Arapaho Road
Phase III project as follows:

Capital Assistance Program Fund:

Addison Road/Excel Way Intersection Improvements
Belt Line-Quorum/Midway Intersections Pass Project

$ 236,800.00
$ 321,547.83

Unprogrammed Fund Balance $ 0.61
LAP/CMS Program Fund:
Addison Road/Excel Way $ 76,500.00
Belt Line: Quorum and Midway Intersections $§ 535,956.00
Unprogrammed Fund Balance § 18.821.44
Total $1,189,625.88

Director of Public Works

7/1/0%

4){ £. %fﬁé/
Authorized City StaffRepBéentative Title Date

DART Staff Concurrence Title Date
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DISO PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (972) 450-2871
@ Post (ffice Box 9010 Addisen, Texas 75001-9010 16801 Westgrove
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July 22, 2003

i

Mr. Trip Brizell

Capital Programming Senior Manager
Dallas Area Rapid Transit

P.O. Box 660163

Dallas, TX 75266-0163

Re: Addison CAP and LAP/CMS Funds Re-programming

Dear Mr. Brizell:

The Town of Addison wishes to re-program funds from our CAP account and LAP/CMS account
to our Arapaho Road Phase III project as follows:

Capital Assistance Program Fund:

Addison Road/Excel Way Intersection Improvements $236,800.00
Belt Line - Quorum/Midway Intersections Pass Project $321,547.83
Unprogrammed Fund Balance $0.61
LAP/CMS Prograrn Fund:

Addison Road/Excel Way $76,500.00
Belt Line: Quorum and Midway Intersections $535,956.00
Unprogrammed Fund Balance $18,821.44

Total $1,189,625.88

Also, | would like to Imow what our fund allocation is for FY 2004 as soon as it is available.
Please call me at 972-450-2879 if you have any questions.
Vexy truly yours,
Town of Addison
. Gee 2;
ames C. Pierce, Jr., P.E.
Assistant Public Works Director

ce: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager
Mike Murphy, Director of Public Works
Randy Moravec, Finance Director
Caralyn Burgett, Accounting Manager

Enclosure
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RESOLUTION NO. R03-085

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF
ADDISON, TEXAS, APPROVING THE REPROGRAMMING OF DART
FUNDS FROM THE CAPITAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (CAP) AND
THE LOCAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM/CONGESTION MANAGEMENT
SYSTEM (LAP/CMS) PROJECTS TO THE ARAPAHO PHASE il
PROJECT.

WHEREAS, DART has allocated funds to the Town of Addison for various projects;
and,

WHEREAS, such funding has been allocated through the Capital Assistance Program
(CAP) and the Local Assistance Program/Congestion Management System (LAP/CMS)
accounts; and,

WHEREAS, such funds has provided for completion of various street and intersection
improvements projects within the Town; and,

WHEREAS, remaining funds are still available on ceriain completed projects and low
priority projects; now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS:

Section 1. That the City Council hereby approves the reprogramming of
$1,189.625.88 from the Capital Assistance Program (CAP) and the Local Assistance

Program/Congestion Management System (LAP/CMS) projects to the Arapahc Phase il
Project as follows:

Capital Assistance Program Fund:

Addison Road/Excel Way Intersection Improvements $236,800.00
Belt Line — Quorum/Midway Intersections Pass Project $321,547.83
Unprogrammed Fund Balance $ 0.61

LAP/CMS Program Fund:

Addison Road/Excel Way $ 76,500.00
Belt Line: Quorum and Midway Intersections $535,956.00
Unprogrammed Fund Balance $ 18.821.44

Total $1,189,625.88

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY R03-055


http:321,547.83
http:236,800.00
http:1,189.625.88

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas this

27" day of May, 2003.

R. Scott Wheeler, Mayor

ATTEST:

A =S

Carmen Moran, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By: ﬂ“f /{wﬁﬁ’/

Ken Dippel, City Attorney”

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY R03-055
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Council Agenda Item: ﬁ&'

SUMMARY:

This item is to seek Council approval and a resolution to re-program DART funds from
completed or low priority projects to the Arapaho Road, Phase III Project.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
Provides additional funding for the Arapaho Road Phase III Project.
BACKGROUND:

Over the years, staff, (with Council’s approval), has programmed DART funds
allocated to the Town of Addison in two DART accounts: the Capital Assistance
Program (CAP) account, and the Local Assistance Program /Congestion
Management System {LAP/CMS) Program account. The funds in these
accounts were programmed for various street and intersection improvement
projects in Town. Most of the projects have been completed. The attached
spreadsheet lists the projects that we have programined for use of DART funds,
gives the amount that DART has paid per project, and gives the amount of
programmed funds that have not yet been paid to the Town.

Some of the programmed funds not vet paid remain allocated to projects that
are completed, or are considered a low priority at this time as follows:

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
‘Belt Line: Quorum and Midway Intersections $535,956.00
Unprogrammed Fund Balance $18.821.44
Total $1,189,625.88

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends Council pass a resolution authorizing the reprogramming of
$1,189,625.88 from the above referenced CAP and LAP/CMS projecis to the Arapaho
Phase II Project.


http:1,189,625.88

FERO-2

DART PROJECTS FUNDING SUMMARY

4/8/03

ADDISON CAPITAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

Total Amount Paid

Programmed Funds

PROJECT NAME Per Project Not Yet Paid
Addison Road/Excel Way Interseclion Improvements $69,200.00 $236,800.00
Belt Line - Quorum/Midway Intersections Pass Project $452,058.17 $321,547.83
Belt Line/Addison Road Intersection $167,846.36

Montfort/Belt Line Intersection $87,741.83

Traffic Signal Improvements (FY93-94) $20,400.00

Sidewalk/Bus Bench Pads $38,814.30

Addison/Weslgrove Intersection $111,502.36

Midway/Lindbergh Intersection $10,830.00

Midway/Beltway Intersection $2,925.00

Midway/Greenhill Intersection $4,280.00

Belt Line/Marsh Intersection $758,640.14

Thorofare Plan $30,486,00

Belt Line/Dallas North Tollway Intersection $262,842.00

Keller Springs/Dallas North Tollway Intersection $205.630.47

Arapaho Road, Phase |, - $4,612,602.43

Westarave/Sojourn Intersection Improvements $129,143.99

Belt Line Road/Business Drive $331,763.00

Staff Salaries $37,045.03

Unprogrammed Balance 50.61
Sub Total, Capital Assistance Program $558,348.44

$7,433,741.98

ADDISON LAP/CMS PROGRAM

Total Amount Paid

Programmed Funds

PROJECT NAME. Per Project Not Yet Paid
Arapaho Road Phase il $982 250.00
Town Wide Signails Upgrade $188,043.00
Brookhaven Club Drive@Marsh {Town share to FB} $59,053.50
Cotton Belt Quiet Zones $695,000.00
Addison Road/Excel Way $76,500.00
Addison Road Widening $258,877.00 $1,555,1768.00
Weslgrove/Sojourn Intersection Improvements $40,000.00
Keller Springs/Addison Rd., intersection Improvements $350,000.00
Arapaho Road, Phase | $2.497 610.57
Belt Line: Quorum & Midway Intersections $314,044.00 $535,056.00
Belt Line/Tollway Single Point Urban Interchange $102,800.00
Keller Springs/Quorum Intersection Improvements $294,975.06
Midway/Dooley Road Intersection Improvements $126,035.00
Rail Road Crossing Replacement on Surveyor Blvd. $400,910.00

| Technical Assistance {Staff salaries) $258,603.00
Unprogrammed Balance B . $18,821.44|
Subtotal, LAPICMS Program $5,580,501.13 $2,881,455.44|
Totals, Cap. Assist. And LAP/CMS Programs $13,014,243.11 $3,439,803.88

GRAND TOTAL

$16,454,046.99
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L ]
: bBaltas Arec Rapid Transit
P.O. Box 660163

DART * Dallas, Texas 75266-0163
214/749-3278

March 25, 2003

Mr. James Pierce, P. E.
Assistant City Engineer
Department of Public Works
Town of Addison

P. O. Box 9010

Addison, TX 73001-9010

Re: LAP/CMS FY 2003 Second Quarter Report
Dear Mr. Pierce:

Attached is the FY 2003 Second Quarter Report for the Town of Addison LAP/CMS
programs.

If I can be of further assistance, please call me at 214/749-2764 or Julie Rodriguez at
214/749-2831. '

Sincerely,

— T

Trip Brizell

Sentor Manager

Capital Planning & Development
TB:jr

Attachments

ce Rz m‘?-'a,
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Jim Pierce

To: Carolyn Burgett 106 !t 5 /Q, ~&3 3
Cec: Mike Murphy; Steve Chutchian
Subject: RE: Dart Funds

Carolyn: In answer to your question:
23301-Brookhaven/Marsh Lane Improvements $59,053.50-we will be spending these funds as soon as Farmers
Branch bills us-this is a cooperative project with them and they managed the project,
62301-Midway/Quorum Belt Lins Intersection $7352.17- Project complete, move to Arapaho Rd. Phase I
66300-Addison Rd/Excel Intersection $68,605.24-project cancelled, move these funds to Arapaho Rd. Phase 111
76300-Addison Rd./Keller Springs Signal $163,165.82-we will eventually spend these funds when we upgrade
this intersection
84300-Addison Rd. Widen, Phase | $245,956.00-This project is scheduled to go to bid later this vear
86300-Keller Springs/Guorum Intersection $245,284.52-This project is complete but | don't know why there is 50
much money in this account. [t should have heen spent on the project. You may want to investigate.

Jim Pierce, P.E.

Assistant Public Works Director
£.0. Box 9010

Addison, TX 75001-8010
872-450-2879

e Originel Messagese——
Fronme Carclyn Burgett
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2003 12:44 PM
Ta: Jim Pierce
Subject: Part Funds

Jim,

| put together the attached worksheet at Randy's request. | thought you might find it useful. Wiil we be spending the
funds from FY 027 If not, should they be moved to another project?

Carolyn

<< File: Dart ws 33103.xls >>
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PROGIAMCONGESTION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM [LAT/CMS

N LOCAL ASSS  PHUG AN [ MANAGEMENT SY M JEATYEMS .

) GRAMMED DAANCS pxranoumes  CAPENOITUSES  garcs ES  CXPENDITUREY  EXPENDITURES EDXPENOITVAES  EXPENDIVASS | TOTAL PAIOTO | FUNDS NoT YT

ipaoveT o RUBNG FY 8 RLRA B NG FY 28 OIUHUNG FY 2000 SURING FY ol SaikG S agie | DURING 1y oo RAIE Eagr ]

SUIMMARY STATUS REPOKT: 313

FUNDE PROGRAMKED $8,401,805.43
Fonds Alloeatnd for FYs $7 thy 03 $9,752,010.00
(Pioal Funds 1awintinmed te DHES o GAP $40,006.00
@ess) Yotal Paid ta Dals §5.580,601.13
{lesg) Toto! transfarrsd from CMS to CAP $330,05342
Aceaunt Beianty 32081, 455.44
{Iny4} Progracumes Fiynds Nol Yet Pald $2,862634.00
unengraenmadd Ratiey foumenatty galishin) SULAZLAY

FUTURE 2004 Projectet Aftovation: $1,273.232.00




Jim Pierce

From: Jim Pierce

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2003 10:08 AM

To: Juniar Compass

Ce: Randy Moravec, Bryan Langley; Carolyn Burgett
Subject: RE: DART LAP/CMS Funds Reguest

Junior: Good news. Please send me a breakdown of the payment for my files. Thanks, Jim.

—-—Qriginal Messaggm

From: Junior Compass

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2003 8:35 AM
Ta: Jimi Pierce

Cc; Bryan Langley; Carolyn Burgett

Subjects RE; DART LAF/CMS Funds Requast
Jim, The funds are in from DART, and the total amount is $1,179,623.00,

~=0riginal Message-----
From: Jim Pierce
Sent:  Monday, February 24, 2003 3:58 PM
To: Junior Compass
Ce: Bryan Langley; Carolyn Burgett
Subject: RE: DART LAP/CMS Funds Request

Junior: Any funds yet? Jim.

----- Criginal Message- -

From: Junior Compass

Sent: Tuesday, Pebruary 04, 2003 11:05 AM
Ta: Jim Plerce

€e: Bryvan Langley; Carolyn Burgett

Subject: RE: DART LAPCMS Funds Request

Jim, We did not receive the funds, | called DART, and Trip Brizell told me the paper work was not process
correctly, he is resubmitfing it to accounts payable the three projects for payment and we should receive the
funds by electronic transfer next week. 1 will keep you posted on its progress.

~~~~~ Criginal Message----

Frome: Bryan Langley

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2003 9120 AM
To: Junior Compass

Cer Carolyn Burgett

Subject: FW: DART LAP/CMS Funds Request

Did we receive these funds? Please let me know,

Thanks,
8ryan
----- Criginal Messaggi..--
From: Jim Plerce
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2003 4:25 PM
Te: Bryan Langley
[ ¢} Carolyn Burgelt
Subject: DART LAP/CMS Funds Request

Bryan: Did we ever receive our funds request for Arapaho Rd., Phase [l! and Technical Assistance?
The amount was $1,024,780. We should have received it in late December by electronic transfer,
Thanks,

Jim Pierce, P.E.
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LETTER OF TRANSMITTA|

¥ 6 ¥ N0 F DATE AAde O3 08 MO.
ADDISON AFEon
&
Public Works / Engineering RE: Mﬂﬁléﬁ’f Z),c;l"‘élj“' CAER &
16801 Wasigrove = P.O. Box 9010 '
Addison, Texas 75001 Lyt P / CF#HS
Telephone: {972} 450-2871 » Fox: {972} 45026837
TO fu ’a .4 e@d’m qulez
DAl Y
GENTLEMAN:
WE ARE SENDING YOU }giﬁachecf U Under separate cover via the following items:
1 Shop Drawings rints (1 Plans [ Samples 0 Specifications
LI Copy of lefter {1 Change order O
CORIES DATE NO. DESCRIPTION é

/ Letler o fang 2T 1997 f—Tom Kiydia
(ot tHdch ks’

e

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below:

01 For approval [ Approved as submitted L1 Resubmit copies for approval
For your use 1 Approved as noted L] Submit coples for distribution
As requestad L] Retumed for corrections ORetumn_______ corrected prints

Ol For review and comment [0

O FGR BIDS DUE [ PRINTS RETURNED AFTER LOANTO US

s [t call W Y foant hnd_

4 _(Maree W/W% Dl

SOPY TO f
SIGNED: Qé/

{
if enclosures are not as noled, please n iy us at once.




COPY

A]IDDISO PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (972) 450-2671

WIESEIY T RIIFIEERTEEIYAY  Post Olfice Box 144 Addison, Texas 75001 16801 Westgrove

August 27, 1997

Mr. Tom K Ryden, P.E.

Senior Manager, Project Development
Dallas Area Rapid Transit

P.0O. Box 600163

Dallas, Texas 75266-0163

Re: Funding Applications for DART’s LAP/CMS Program

Dear Mr, Ryden:

This is to transmit our signed applications for the DART LAP/CMS Program. The Local Assistance Program
applications are for reprogramming funding. The following applications are attached:

LAR/CMS Program Local Assistance Program

Arapaho Realignment/Extension Arapaho Realignment Extension

Keller Springs/Quorum Intersection Sidewalk/Bus Bench Pads

Belt Line-Quorum/Midway Intersection Addison/Westgrove Intersection

Belt Line/Tollway Urban Interchange Belt Line/Marsh Intersection

Technical Assistance Program Westgrove/Sojourn Intersection
Midway/Lindberg Intersection
Midway/Beltway Intersection

Midway/Greenhill Intersection
I will forward the Town Council Resolution supporting our filing these applications within the next few days.

Please call me at 972-450-2879 if you have any questions or require additional information.
Very truly yours,

Town of Addison

3
a; C. Pierce, Jr., P.E.}

Assistant City Engmeer

ce: Jobn Baumgarioer, P.E.
Director of Public Works
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*

FUNDING APPLICATION FOR DART's LAF/CMS PROGRAM

LAP/CMS Project No. (for DART use only) - -
city no. praject type project 0.
GENERAL INFORMATION ¢ Date Submitted -August 27, 1997 - Ui .
Applicant City: Addison | City CiP No.

Project Eligibility Type: (see list, reverse side) 1. Roadway Improvements

Project Name: _Arapaho Realigmment/Extension

- Boundaries/short description_ Realign Arapaho Road from Tollway to Marsh Lane

« Approx. Begin/End Dates; from___Underway to 2004

Current LAP/CMS Request © |$844,592.00 v/|Planning /Environmenta! Studies"|$

Previously Agproved LAP/CMS 3 / Engineering/Design §

Date(s) 2 ?g 3(p4r 10/H, 10/95 | 3,523,589 30,000
Federal (if applicable) 3 Right-of-Way $ 1,000,000
State (if applicable) 3 Construction 3 183, 530,43
Local (if applicable) 3 Testing/Inspection $

Other (if applicabie) $638,038.43  [Operations/Maintenance 3

TOTAL $5,007,080.457 |[TOTAL . $1,483,530.43

DETAILED PROJECT, DES CRIPTION,

I(List/Explain bus routes affected, intersections to improve, preject scope, phases, ete. Attach project 3135&5&:38021 as needed.)

(List/explain fund transfers, reprogramining requested if applicable.)

Arapaho Road realignment will relieve traffic on Belt Line Road and will also serve
the new Transit Center on the realigned Arapaho Road. The first phase of the project
runs from the Tollway to Addison Road. The second phase runs from Addison Road to
Marsh Lane. $28,000 is requested from 1997/98 CMS funds. The remainder is requested
from reprogrammed funds as per the attached list. Total cost of this project is
estimated to be approximately $18,000,000. Funds not provided by DART CMS will be

provided from local sources. The project will affect all bus routes that will feed

into the new Transit Center.
* Pending LAP applicaticns attached

%/g g 2 :f Director of Public Works August 27, 1897

/  Authorized C:ty Staff Representative Title ‘ Date

DART Staff Conocurrence Title Date



FUNDING APPLICATION FOR DART's LAP/CMS PROGRAM

LAP/CMS Project No. (for DART use only) - =

city no. project type project no.
GENERAL INFORMATIO] .- Date Submitted_.Augdst 27, 1997 Ly
» Applicant City: _ Addison City CIP No.

Project Eligibility Type: (sec list, reverse side) 1. Roadway Improvements

- Project Name:  Keller Springs/Quorum intersection

- Boundaries/short description

Approx. Begin/End Dates: from 1o

Current LAP/’CMS Request $ 250,000 [Planning /Environmental Studies |$
Previously A;zpmved LAP/CMS $ Engineeringfﬁesign 5

Date(s) 40,000
Federal (if applicable) $ Right-of-Way $

State (if applicable) $ Construction $ 210,000
Local (if applicable) $ ‘ Testing/Inspection b3

Other (if applicable) $ / Operations/Maintenance $

TOTAL $ 250,000 ¥ |TOTAL $ 250,000

DETAEJEQ PROJECT DES CRIPTION

(List/Explain bus routes affected, intersections to improve, project scope, phases, etc. Attach project ;us&ﬁcahon as needed.)
(Listexplain fund transfers, reprogramming requested if applicable.)

This project will provide for widening the Keller Springs roadway at Quorum Drive

to allow construction of left turn lanes from the east-west direction on Keller

Springs. The project will ease traffic congestion at this intersection. Reguest
funds be allocated from 1997/98 CMS funds.

Bug rounte affected: 341

Q;/ ) S (A Director of Public Works August 27, 1997

/ Authorized Cxty/S'taﬁ‘ Represantatwe Title  Date

DART Staff Concurrence Title Date



FUNDING APPLICATION FOR DART's LAP/CMS PROGRAM

LAP/CMS Project No. (for DART use only) - -
¢lty no. project type project no.

GENERAL INFORMATION :+ - Date Submitted - Aghst 27, 1997-

. Applicant City: Ahddison City CIP No.
. Project Eligibility Type: (see list, reverse side) 1. Roadway Improvements

Project Name: Belt Line - Quorum/Midway Intersections

Boundaries/short description__Same as above.

- Approx. Begin/End Dates: from___ Underway o 1/2/99

FUNDING . : §|PROJECTED COST DISTRIBUTION: *
Current LAP!CMS Reguest % 850,000 Planning /Environmental Studies |3
Previously Approved LAP/CMS 3 Engineering/Design $

Date(s) 10/23/90, 4/11/95 773,606 | »0,000
Federal (if applicable) $ Right-of-Way $

State (if applicable) £ Construction $ a0c.000
Local (if applicable) $ Tdsting/Inspection 3

Other (if applicable) $ /’bpﬁraﬁons;Maintenance $

TOTAL $1,623,606 V |TOTAL $ 850,000

DETAILED, P,ROIECT DES CRIIPTK}N

(List/Explain bus routes affected, intersections to improve, preject scope, phases, etc. Attach prcuecz jzzst:ﬁcauon as needed.)
(List/explain fund transfers, reprogramming requested if applicable)

Affects bus route along Belt Line Road. Improves intersections of Quorum and HMidway

with Belt Line Road. Project adds dual left turn lanes and free right turn lanes at

both intersections. Source of funds -~ 1997/98 CMS funds.

Bus routes affected: 83, 172, 205, 322, 333, 363, and 400

Director of Public Works August 27, 1997

Title Date

DART Staff Concurrence Title Date



FUNDING APPLICATION FOR DART’s LAP/CMS PROGRAM

LAP/CMS Project No. (for DART use only) - . . )
‘ city no, project type project no.
GENERAL INFORMATION # 437 - Date Submitted Augiist . 27, 1997 R

. Applicant City: _addison : City CIP No.

- Project Eligibility Type: (see list, reverse side) 1. Roadway Improvements

- Project Name: _Belt Line/Tollway Single Point Iirhan Inter rehangs

»  Boundaries/short description__Same as above.

«  Approx. Begin/End Dates: from_10/1/97 o___6/1/98

/' Z|PROJECTED COST DISTRIBUTION
Current LAP/CMS Request $ 50,000 v Planning /Environmental Studies |§
Previously Approved LAP/CMS $ Engineering/Design $

Date(s) ‘ 50,000
Federal (if applicable) $ Right-of-Way $

State (if applicable) b Construction §

Local (if applicable) $ Testing/Inspection $

Other (if applicable) $ / Operations/Maintenance 3
TOTAL $50,000 /  |TOTAL $ 50,000

DETAILED! PROJECT DESCRIPTION \E

(List/Explain bus routes affected, intersections to :Inprove: pro_]ect SCOpE, phases clc Rt%ach prcge«.t justxﬁcau:}a as needed}
{List/explain fund transfers, reprogramming requested if applicable.)

Belt Line Road bus routes 363 & 400 are affected. This project is for preliminary
engineering to reconfigure the existing Belt Line Road/Tollway interchange to act as a
single interchange instead of two. This will allow the simultanecus operation of left
turns, east/west traffic and northi /south traffic. This should improve the efficiency
of this intersection 15 to 20%. Funding from unprogrammed 1996/97 LAP funds.

mﬁ Z/\_, Director of Public Works Auvgust 27,

1997

/Authorized Ci}:{Staﬁ' Representative Title Date

DART Staff Concurrence Title Date



FUNDING APPLICATION FOR DART's LAP/CMS PROGRAM

LAP/CMS Project No, (for DART ugz only) - _ - —

¢ity no. projest type project no.
GENERAL INFORMATION 70 77 - Date Submitied L Mpust 27, 1897 i,
»  Applicant City: Addison City CIP No.

Project Eligibility Type: (see list, reverse side) 21. Technical Assistance Program . .
Project Name: Technical Assistance:

Boundaries/shott description Enaine

Approx. Begin/End Dates: from_10/1/97 | 0 9; 30/°8 -
DIt "..|PROJECTED €OST DISTRIBUTION

Current LAP/CMS Request $ 34,000 vV Planning /Environmental Studies |3
Previously Approved LAP/CMS $ Engineering/Design 3
Date(s)

Federal (if applicable) $ Right-of-Way 3
State (if applicable) $ Construction 3
Local (if applicable) $ 386,000 Testing/Inspection 3
Other {if applicable) ¥ Operations/Maintenance 3
TOTAL $ 120,000 TOTAL 3

DETAILED' ?ROIEC? JDESCRIPTION.

(List/Explain bus routes affected, intersections to improve, project scope, phases, etc Aﬁac:h pmject Justxﬁcatmzz as needegi}
{List/explain fund transfers, reprogramming requested if applicable.)

Partial reimbursement for Engineering Department Salaries dedicated to the

Town's traffic and transportation program. Funded from 1997/98 CMS
funds.

Q’ﬂz‘ ﬁw&’j Director of Public Works Wtwm'z

%;thonzed City Staff epresentat;ve Title Date

DART Staff Concurrence Title Date


http:APPLICATI.ON

APPLICATION FOR LO{iAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
. i)

YPE OF SUBMISSION (1)

Capital {C)
| Technical {T)
| X Ravision (R)’

SUBHiﬁﬁﬁ 2
DATE . @) 8/27/97
CATEGORY CODE (see reverse)

{3) {4}

(6) 5 -

(5)
(8)

ERLICANT INFORMATION

LEGAL NAME (9) )
mewn of Addison

ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (10)
Department of Public Works

IADDRESS .
Cily Ackdlison {11)
Caunty Dallas (12)
Slate Texas {(13)
[Zip Coda 75001 {(14)

CONTACT PERSON

Nama: Jim Plerce

(972 4502879

Telephona:

SROJECT TITLE (15)

Arapaho Road Realignment Extension

project.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION {16)
Request $283,138.22 of unprogrammed '96/'97 LAP funds be programmed forplihds

v/

PROPOSED PROJECT

R e S P

&tarl Date © (17) EndingDate (18)
ESTIMATED FISCAL YEAR FUNDING ‘ CONSTRUCTION .COST DISTRIBUTION
Eodetal 8 1y Engingering/Design & (26}
Cily & (20 Hight-of-Way % {27}
Slale $ {z1) Conslruction $ {28)
Logal & (223 Othar 3 (29}
Olher 3 (23) Total $ {20}
DART $ {24
TOTAl s (25) ;
SIGNATURE OF AMTHORIZED ?éPRESENTATWE TITLE DATE SIGNED

5=

Director of Public Works (92,5” ? 7

FOR DART USE ONLY
) Dale
To DART StaH
To TASG

TASC Review

Dale
To PAD Commilies
P&1D Heview
Approved by P&D



http:283(138.22

APPLICATION FOR LOCAL ASSESTANCE PROGH&M

"YPE OF SUBMISSION (1)

DATE sl}BMiWED 2
. {}8;’2?/9?'

Caplial {C}. cmmoav CODE {ssa reverse)  °
| Technical {T) {3y (4} __ {8 .
| X Ravislon {R) (6) ____ (7)) _____ (8)
APPLICANT INFORMATION

g EGAL MAME (9) ]
Town of Addison

ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (10)
Department of Public Works

ADDRESS _
Goﬁg}ty Dallas { 12 }
Stale Texasy {13}
Zx> Code 75001 (14)

CONTACT PERSON

Mame: Jim Piasrce

Telophone: [ 972 1 450~2879

PROJECT TITLE (15)

Sidewalk/RBus Bench Pads

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION

Thig project is complete.
Road Realignment Extension.

Request( §3,211.70 be/reprogrammed into the Arapaho

See companion CMS application for justification and construction costs.

PROPOSED PROJECT

REPHRESEHTATIVE

Stari Dals - {17) " Ending Dale {18)
EST!MATEQ FISCAL YEAR FUHE} COHSTRUGT]QN COST DISTRIBUTION
Fedaral {19) _Engineering/Desion S (26)
City $ {20 Righl-ol-Way s {2713
Slate $ (21} GConstruction 3 {28)
tocal . % {22 Qlher 5 {28)
Diher ) (23] Total -4 (39)
DART b (24}
IOTAL 5. [25)
SIGHATU TITLE DATE SIGNED

OF Azt'rﬁeny
"E I W W o

Director of Public Works  &f-2<-97) .

FOR _DAAT USE/QNLY

Dale
Td DART Stafi
To TASC

TASC Raview

Data
To P&D Commitiee
P&D Heview
Approved by P&D



http:3,211.70

APPLICATION FOH LGCAL ,ASS!STA?\ECE PROGRAM

~

YPE OF SUBMISSION (1)

Capital {C)
Technical {T)

' X_ Revision (R)

DATE SUBWITTED () ~
‘ B/27/97

CATEGORY CODE (ses ravqrsa}
{(3) . {4)
{6y (7}

APPLICANT INFOHMATION

{EGAL NAME (9)
Town of Addison

ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (10)
Department of Public Works

ADDRESS ’
Cily Addison {11)
Sounly Dalias {12)
Slals Pewao ) {13)
ZpCode 75000 (14)

CONTACT PERSON

Name: Jim Pierce

(972 | 450-2879

Talephons:

PROJECT TITLE (15)

Addison/Westgrove Intersection

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION (16)

This project is complete.

Read Realigrment Extension

Request {§13,407.64 b

See companion CMS application for justification and ’cor}struction costs.

reprogrammed into the Arapaho

PHOPOSED PROJECT

TASG Review

Stari Dale - (17) " Ending Date {18}

ESTIMATED FISCAL YEAR FUNDING CONSTRUCTION COST DISTRIBUTION
Fedorai 3 (18 Enginesring/Design . $ (261
Cliy 5 (20 Right-ol-Way $ {27}
Slate 8 (21 Construction $ [28)
.ocal 3 221 Other b {29)
Other $ {23 Tolal 3 (30)
DART 5 (241 ’
T0ogAaL 5 {25
SIGNATURE/UF AYMTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE TITLE DATE/GIGNED

Q (A /5 = . Director of Public Works ?,\@r(xj’
FOR DART USE ONEY ‘ / /.

Date Dale
To DART 8taff To PED Commitlee
ToTASO P&D Raview
Approved by P&D

™




APPLICATION FOR LOCAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
: . ~

-

YPE OF SUBMISSION (1)

Capital (C)
Technleal (T)
Ravislon (R}

) susuiﬁ'és 2
DATE L @ 8/27/97.

CATEGORY CODE (see raverse)
(3y  (4)
(6) A7)

(g}

PRLICANT INFOHMATION

LEGAL HAME (5) _
Town of Addison

ORGANIZATIONAL UNT (10}
Department of Public Works

ADDHESS )
ity Addison {11)
Counly Dallas ‘ {12}
Stais lexas {13)
Zip Code 75001 (14)

CONTACT PERSON

Jim Pierce
Name:

Talaphona! { 972 450-2879

PROJECT TITLE (15)

Belt Line/Marsh Lane Interséction

Arapaho Road Realignment Extention.

PROJECT DESGRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION (16)

This project is complete. Regquest{$41,359.86 ke reprogramned into the

See cémg;an:ion CMS application for justification and-construction costs.

PROPOSED PROJECT

Aol B paifon

Stari Dato - ) (17 " Ending Dale (18)
ESTIMATED FISCAL YEAR FUNDING ] COHSTRUCTION COST DISTRIBUTION
Fedoral 8 {19} Enginesring/Desian s (28]
Cily $ (20} Right-ol-Way s (271}
Stale $ {21} Conslruction $ (28)
{ocal i {22} Other —d (281
CHher $ (23 Total s (303
DART $ ' {24) |
IOTAL $ {251
SIGNATURE §F AXMTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE TITLE DATE SIGNED

Director of Public Works %> <= )7

FOR DART USE ONLY

Dale

Te DART Stal

ToTASC
TASC Review

Dale
To P&D Commitiee
P&D Review
Approved by P&D




APPLICATION FOR LGCAL ASSES‘}"ANCE PROGRAM

YPE OF SUBMISSION (1)

Capital {€)
Technical {T)
Ravision {R}

DATE suwlnai} @ g/27/07

CATEGORY CODE (sea reversa)
(3) __  (4)
{8y (7))

(8y
(8}

PPLICANT INFORMATION

L.EGAL NAME (8). )
Town of Addison

ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (10)
Department of Public works

ADDRESS ,
Clty bddison (11)
CGounly Dallas (12}
iSlate Texas (13)
Zip Code 75001 © {14)

CONTACT PERSON

Department of Public Works
Name:

( 972, 450-2879

Telephona:

PROJECT TITLE (15)

Westgrove/Sojourn Intersection Improvemerits

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION (18)

This project is complete

i j i . Request [$45,856.01 ke reprogra.m@é into
Arapaho Road Realignment Extension.

See compaﬁion CMS application for justification and construction costs.

PROPOSED PROJECT

Starl Dala - (17) " Ending Date (18)
ESTIMATED FISCAL YEAR FUNDING ' CONSTRUCTION COST DISTRIBUTION
Eaderal  § (191 Engineering/Desion  § (261
City $ {20} Right-ol-Way % {27}
Slate $ (213 Conslruction % (28)
Local 3 {g21 Olher 3 [28])
Other $ (23} Tolal ) ) {30)
DART $ {24)
1I0TAL § (25
stam‘rfiafn AUTHORIZED R /RESENTATIVE TITLE DATE SIGNED

Ve ;‘ Director of Public Works S5 7 &L &%)

FOR” DART USE ONCY
) 4 Date
To DART Stalf
ToTASC
TASC Review

Dale
To PAD Commiilee
P&D Raview
Approved by P&D




-

APPLICATION FOR LOCAL ASSISTANGE PROGRAM
N

TYPE OF SUBMISSION (1)

DATE SUBMITTED (2)

8/27/97

Capital {C) CATEGORY CODE (88 reverse)
| Technleal {T) {(3) __ . 4y __ {(8)
X Revision (R) () . (7) (8) .-

PELICANT l&FQRMA’?IDH
LEGAL NAME (9) ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (10)
Town of Addison Department of Public Works
ADDRESS _ ‘ _ CONTACT PERSON
City Addison (11} . :
County ballias {12) Name: Jim Pierce
Slale Texas ‘ (13)
2y Gode 75001 _ {14} Tolephone: ( 972 1 450-2879
PROJECT TITLE f}53 Midway/Lirdbergh Intersection
FPROJECT DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION (16)
| The remadAnder of this project will be funded by Dallas County. Request

$139,17/0.00 be reprogrammed into Arapaho Road Realignment Extension.

See.companion CMS application for justification and construction costs.

PRQPOSED PHOJECT

. y '
s:a{iz;%/% AYTHORIZED ’%nfzsemmve
A*Eﬁ/‘w@ﬁd :

Stari Date “ {17} "Ending Data {18)
ESTIMATED FISCAL YEAR FUNDING CONSTRUCTION .COST DISTRIBUTION
Egderal  § {19} Enginesring/Design_ $ (28}
Gity $ (241 - Righl-o[-Way 5 27}
Slate $ Iz Constryction b3 (281}
Local $ [22} iher % (281
Othet $ (23 Tola! Y (39)
DART s {24}
JQTAL % f25)

TITLE DATE SIGNED

Director of Public Works ,g, 255

QR DART USE oy{v
y Daie
To DART Staff
To TASC
TASC Beview

Date

To PAD Cominitiee

P&D Raview.

Approved by P&D




APPLICATICN FOR L(}CAL ASSISTANCE PHOGRA%AV

~

Y OF SUBMISSION DATE SUBMITTED {2

{)E- F () : . @ 8/21/97.
__ Capital {C} CATEGORY CODE (ses raverse)
| Technical {T) {3y ____ 4y (6} ___
| £ Revision (R) ' (6) (7)o (8) .

PPLICANT INFQRMATION _ _
LEGAL NAME (9) , ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (10}

Town of Addison Department of Public Works

ADDRESS . CONTACT PERSON
City Addison - {11)
County Dallas {12) Name: _ Jim pierce
Slate Texas ) (13) ;
7 Code 75001 (14) Tselaphone: {972 ) 4502879

PROJECT TITLE {15}, ) .
y Midway/Beltway Intersection

FROJECT DESCRHI

ION AND JUSTIFICATION (16)

See companion CMS application for justification and construction cost:sf.

PROPOSED PROJECT

Slari Date - ’ {17)  EndingDale (18)
ESTIMATED FISCAL YEAR FUNDING CONSTRUCTION COST DISTRIBUTION
Foderal $ , {18} Enginesring/Desian $ {28}
City $ : . {20 Right-ol-Way 3 {27}
Slate $ {21 Conslruction $ (28}
bLopal 3 {221 Other $ (28}
Other $ {23 Total 5 {30}
DART b {24
IOTAL 5. [251
SIGNATURE/OF AMTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE | TITLE ' DATE SIGNED

oThe o fgnniF . Director of Public Works
EOH DART USE ONKY

' ’ Date - Date

To DART Stafi To P&D Commitlee
ToTASG P&D Raview

TASC Review Approved by P&D




APPLICATION FOR LOCAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

s

YPE OF SUBMISSION {1)

Capital {C}
| Technleal (T)
X Roevision {R)

DATE SUBMITTED (2)

8/27/97

3y . {4)

CATEGORY CODE (see reverse)

6y . (7} .

{(6) _

{8)

e

PRLICANT INFOBMATION

LEGAL NAME (8)
Town of Addison

ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT (10}
. Department of Public Works

ADDRESS . CONTACT PERSOHN

ity Addison (11)

County Dallas {12} Nama: o Jim Pierce
State Texas {13) ’ '

7 Code 75001 {(14) Tolaphane: { 972 1 450-2879

PROJECT TITLE (15)

Midway/Greenhill Intersectwn

PROJECT DES RiPTloN AND JUSTIFICATION (15)

See: c:ompénion CMS application. for justification and construction costs.

PROPOSED PROJECT

7 "WZQ?(A—-@V& " /

Stari Dale - {17)  EndingDale {(18)
ESTIMATED FISCAL YEAR FUNDING CONSTRUCTION COST DISTRIBUTION
Eedoral 5 {19 Englneering/Dasign $ (261
City $ {20} Righi-of-Way $ 127}
Slatg $ (21 Construstion $ {28}
Logai $ (22 Other $ (293
Othsr 3. (23 Total $ (301
DABT % (24
TIOTAL %~ (25
SIGHATURE w“rHoszB REPHESENTATIVE TITLE DATE SIGNED

Director of Public Works  £4-25-77

ToTASC

To DART Staif
TASG Re‘zfew

Fcng{mﬁr USE ONLY/

Date

Dale

To P&D Commitlee

P&D Heview

Approved by P&D




T O W N O F
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (972 450-2871 FAX (972) 45D-2837

DISON
®  post Office Box 9010 Addison, Texas 75001-9010 16801 Westprove

February 5, 2003

Mr. Trip Brizell

Capital Programming Senior Manager

Dallas Area Rapid Transit

P.0. Box 660163

Dallas, TX 75266-0163

Re: Belt Line — Quorum and Midway Intersections

Dear Mr. Brizell:

As you may know, the above project is complete and we have received final payment
from DART to close our account.

Accordingly, we want o transfer any remaining, or programmed funds not yet paid to
another project.

Your latest quarterly report shows $83,897 83 remaining in the LAP/CMS fund and
$321,547 83 remaining in the CAP fund. This is to request that you check those figures,
and particularly the CAP fund amount. T do not believe the CAP figure is correct.
Please advise your findings so we can re-program the remaining finds,

- Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

Town of Addison

mes C. Pierce, Jr., P.E.
sistant Public Works Direcior

ce: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager
Michael E. Murphy, P.E., Director of Public Works
Carolyn Burgett, Accounting Manager

Enclosures 7 -0 O

' Q@nog‘j


http:321,547.83
http:83,897.83
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Gaillas Area Rapid Transit
N P.O. Box 660163
s, Dallas, Texas 75266-0163

DART  214/749-3278

K
e cimmd

January 31, 2003

Mr. James Pierce, P. E.
Assistant City Engineer
Department of Public Works
Town of Addison

P. Q. Box 9010

Addison, TX 73001-9010

Re: LAP/CMS FY 2003 First Quarter Report
Dear Mr. Pierce;

Attached is the FY 2003 First Quarter Report for the Town of Addison LAP/CMS
Programs.

DART Finance has recently started an initiative to pay our member cities through ACH
{Automatic Clearing House) a direct deposit payment program. This is a process where
the member cities will send us check request letters and the back-up vie Accounts
Payable Business Portal at (hitp://ap.dart.org). You must first subscribe to this business
portal before you can upload your invoice. Your request letter will be your invoice. If
you have any questions, please call Sharon Riddle at 214/749-2980; she is DART’s Sr.
Business Analyst for the Recurring Payments project.

If I can be of further assistance, please call me at 214/749-2764 or Julie Rodriguez at
214/749-2831.

Sincerely,

Trip Briell ce Cavolan B”*‘"&“tk
Senior Manager

Capital Planning & Development
ce @an&«‘ 1-24-03
TB:r

Attachments
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http:64,084.43
http:64,084.43
http:OIlIiIXI.OO

PROGREVHLD
FOEAL PAID TO | FUNDS SOT YET
RALE 71 B
Payment BI85 $34,000.00 $34,000.00
SUBTOTAL. THIS PROJECT £34,000.00 $0.00
Haligr SorngsiAddison Road
inlersaction IMprOveMEnts por
oo [PREscisBnn HORGOTE C4/14/88  $280,000.08
Payment DENTIRE $E50.000.00 BA0,000.64 $0.00
Addilional fending per Resolution
#980142 REMOME  $100.000.08
Paymar: el B100,000.00
SUBIUTAL THIS PROJECY $350,000.00
Arapaha HeakigamentExtansion Par
e etamt® | Resalullon #970172, DSIOWEY 364450200
Paymant 102187 5166.918.40
Fayment 271898 $675,873.60 £0.00
Additional funding par Flesosulion
#350076 041488 B546,280.57
Payment 08178 $110,258.00 $2487,810.57
Fagmen [irfiuste] £438.084.57
Additional funding par Resoiution
Lt GHIGS  BL088 7500
Payraont [E0H9S $1,056,738.00
Addifions! Junding par Regolulion
HOLRSS GBhi2/00 S50,060.00
Payraent OTO700 SEO,000.05
SUBTOTAL THIS PROJECT sRAANET087
Belt Una: Quorim & Midwiy
Inersaciions Par Fesuiution
e (EOTINTA GelyEt?  2680,000.00
Prymant IGT $470,000.00 B766,102.17 SH3.0457.683
Payment Q88104 $452.086.17
Paymang 0188103 $E44 044,00
SHBTOTAL THIS PROJECT $BE0 NN
Eait UinefFoitvay {Single Poln Urban
wompsge  Inderchdngal Par Hosohfon #e772 Qs $505,000.00
Payment T $50,000.50
Adultiona) fungding par Aosolution
HARI0TE 04148 S265.000.00
Payment OBI1758 S52,B00.00 $12,500.00 5040
Town ol Addison miundet EAPIOMS
e U oot of $122,522, Qul
armgunt, $102,800 I a refurd for
this prol. vhich then should be
raprogranmad o lund other projacts
par 27231 itraspandence T2 B102000.00
Bapoaust balance of $102,800 o
Bty et sl prodiety per Town of
Addlyon powsipondance daled
EEZR 0ZARAN  ($102.200.00%
Feprogrem dalance of $218,200 1o
help fund other projects par Town of
Addlsen comsspondanes daled
AT ot ($6,200408
SUBTOTAL THIS PROJECT $T02,800.00
{Technical Asslstange Program Par
omaorez  HRasoiution WhT01T2 DOKING7 $24.000.00
Pagmant 17 $34.000.00 $34 000.50 $0.00
SUBTOTAL THIE PROFECT 334.000.00
Waliar Springa/Quanm Intarsastion
oo | Par Prscivtion #570172 09/09/57  SREOOMNN0
Payment w2197 $250,060.00
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http:3,590,199.83
http:34,000.00
http:100,910.00
http:126.035.00
http:2S4,175.QB
http:4,,'08,/J92.30
http:59,053.60
http:53$,554.11
http:373,106.00
http:1,238,906.06
http:2,231,672.57
http:269,000.00
http:8,401,805.13
http:34,000.00
http:34,000.00
http:1oo,t10.oo
http:100.000.00
http:100.000.00
http:SI28,035.oo
http:S8,965.00
http:135.000.00
http:5135.000.00
http:294.175.06
http:44,175.08
http:315J1,24.94

ADDISON LRCAL ASSISTANCE PHUIGRAMCDONGESTION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM {LAF/

- FROGRAMMED
FusDy &zwauwm%wu m§uq CE EXFENDIVUAES EXPENDVTURES  EXPENDITURES LXPENDIURES EXFENDITUSES ENPENDITURES  EXPENDITURES | TOTAL PADTE | FUNDS NOT YET
R S AR RDURING EY 2 BURINT FV kal DLOUREG FYL2  QUAOINI By oo DURCNE FY 200t HUSNGE EY 20860 Do By sang RALE, LRI

SUMMARY STATUS REPORT: 1243142

FUNDS FROGRARMED $8401 BOSA%
Funds Aliowated for BN 87 tiee 03 58,7452.010.00
{Piug} Enods tronstarad 1o CMS from (AP £40,000.00
{ias} Total Pal o Date 54005255650
Giasay Total fenaterred from CME o AR 3005343
Attt Balanee $3.808.020.27
{easy Frogramma Funda ot Yet fuid $3,660,185.82
oy 3 Balanoe f 1y enitutyia) $18,821.44

FUTURE 2004 Projocted Atiocetionr  $1273,R92.00
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ADDISGN CAPITAL ASSISTANCE PROGEIAM

AMOAEHT EXPENATUAES EXPEROMTURES EXPENDITURES EXPEMINTURES EXPENOIVURES EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURES EXPENRDITURES EXPEHDITUAES EXPEMTATURES  EXPERDITUNES TOTAL PROGRAMMED
RN PURING DURING BURING DURING BUHING CURING ARG TURING DURING TURING AMQUHT PRID (FUNDA NGT YET

pATE
APPROVID il LAtk FY 8 Lo IO .. £, Exie Lt L a1 £ PEA 2ROJECY o -

Halarice to shd of FY 87 $£,61%,6¢5.00

{iiu} Funds frevsforrict fone OMS &

cAP S330,660.43

Totsl Fientls Avaliatia SH0AR,00040

{fans) Totsd Prid to Date SRAN, P 0

{iets} Tatsl Tratstared fu TS $40,000.00

Accournt Balsnce £550,349.45

{lesa) Programmmed Funds Mot Yt Pald  $56034%.60

Unpregrammod Balance (surasthy

availatia} 0651
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Fax Call Report
Job Date Time Type Identification Duration Pages Result
902 12/23/2002 2:40:50PH  Send 97147483670 0:59 pd 0x
TOWN OF :
ADDISON PUBLIC WORKS
’gﬂ[/’wif% Fram; Jin Pleres, P.E.
gﬁ/ v o Asst, Public Wis. Dir,
Compiny; T Phone: 9?3:’4&:;:22:;9
-FAX: 9724502837 .
CRAXH Y~ 7‘1‘-‘? ?’é ?O ipieres@eLaddiron by
Date; 3 ~v3 -0 16801 Westgrove
: P.0.Box 9010
Hof pages (Including cover): Addisen, TX 75001-9010
Re_ L uJolee
[m] (}x;!ginﬂ fo el ﬁ(?erynurmgnm Q Fi'! D3 Cell me
o

(/




TOWN OF

ADDISON PUBLIC WORKS

Q@'é“t ,Q(’_JW From Jim Pierce, P.E.

D ) ¢ Asst. Public Wks. Dir.
Company Al Phone: 972/450-2879
FAX: 972/450-2837

© FAX #: 7—‘ L~ 7 LIL ? 3 b 70 - jpierce@ci.addison. tx.us
Date: [} —L23 -0 16801 Westgrove
: P.0.Box 9010
# of pages (including cover): Addison, TX 75001-9010

—
Re: _‘L_[/H/C)[C-Q_

O Original in mail % Per your request {1 FYI [1 Call me

Comments:



mailto:jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us

, */
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DISQN PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (972) 430-2871 FAX (972) 4502837
December 18 2605 Post Oifice Box 3010 Addison, Texas 750419010 16801 Westgrave

Mr. Trip Brizell

Capital Programming Senior Manager
Dallas Area Rapid Transit

P.O. Box 660163

Dallas, TX 75266-0163

Re: Addison LAP/CMS Payment Request ~ Invoice. Agreement No. 1005780-]
Dear Mr. Brizell:
This is to transmit our LAP/CMS payment request {Invoice), for the following project:

Project Amount
Belt Line: Quorum & Midway Intersections $144,044

This project is now complete.
Please call me at 972-450-2879 if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Town of Adm

es , Pierce, Jr., P.E,
sistant Public Works Director

cc: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager
Mike Murphy, Director of Public Works
Randy Moravec, Finance Director



DART Accounts Payable Portal Page 1 of 3

RALLAR ARES ROPID TRANBIY
org ALCOUNTS PAYABLE PORTAL

R
%
s

EBEer DA RAGE FER-NPNT o
L

Home

PRAARGES FdiN
JIM PIERCE -
TOWN OF ADDISON Invoice Status
P.O. BOX 5010 The listing below represents the last three years of invoices your company has submitted to DAl
ADDISON, TX ! ts the it z
75051-9010 you desire information on invoices older than thres ysars ald, please use the search form below

cantact DART Vendor Information at (214) 749-2727.

IPIERCE@CLADDISON. TX.US
To search for a specific inveice or payment number, {1) select what you are searching for and {

enter the text of number to search you desire in the fiald below and click the "Find It butto

1 Search Using:
" © Check Number
@ Invoice Number

2. Search Forz{ T

Ta search within a certain date range for inveices, please select starting and ending dates bel:
and click the "Search Within Date Range" batton.

£%i200

JY 00
R

Starting Date: {December v Ending Date: |December iy

. . I Invoice Estimated Checl
Invoice Number: Received: Amount: Date:

121802 12/20{2002 £144,044,00  12/21/2002
. Invoice Status:
=4 Pending Review

“ Comments:
HNo Comments Found

Invoice Number: Received: ;’;‘::::;
ANATTAL112602 1172672002 *
2) $458.81
__ Invoice Status: :av::al;:t Check Dake: Check:
: JSEE Paid and Closed o 12/3f2002 64035
dnyeice $498.81
eI IUYOGee. .
Comments:
No Comments Found
Eemit To;
TOWHN OF ARPDISDHR
P.0. BOX 8009
ADDISON, TX 75001-1009
Invaice Number: Received: :’:::Ef:t:
3) ANITAL025028  11/14/2002 $483.13
Invoice Status:  poyment Check Date:  Check:
Paid and Closed * 1171972002 63812

$483.13

http://ap dart org/invoicestatus.asp 1272372002


http://ap.dartorgfinvoicestatus.asp
http:144,044.00
mailto:JPIERCE@C1.ADDISON.TX.U5

O N B E
. J DISON PUBLIC WORRS DEPARTMENT (972) 450-2871 FAX (972} 450-2837
éecember 18 200? Post Office Box 9014 Addison, Texss 75001-9010 16801 Westgrove
r

Mr. Trip Brizell

Capital Programming Senior Manager
Dalias Area Rapid Transit

P.O. Box 660163

Dalias, TX 75266-0163

Re: Addison LAP/CMS Payment Request — Invoice. Agreement No. 1005780-1
Dear Mr. Brizell:
This is to transmit our LAP/CMS payment request (Invoice), for the following project:

Project Amount
Belt Line: Quorum & Midway Intersections $144,044

This project is now complete.

Please call me at 972-450-2879 if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Town of ﬁdm

es CZ Pierce, Jr., P.E.
istant Ps;bhc Works Director

cc: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager
Mike Murphy, Director of Public Works
Randy Moravec, Finance Director
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”ﬁ‘-:ar —
AD DISON PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (972) 4502871 FAX (972) 450-2837

'€ pgst Office Box 9010 Addison, Texas 750019010 16801 Westgrov
December 16, 2002 ’ erave

Mr. Trip Brizell

Capital Programming Sendor Manager
Dallas Area Rapid Transit

P.O. Box 660163

Dallas, TX 75266-0163

Re: Addison LAP/CMS Payment Request — Invoice. Agreement No. 1005780-1
Dear Mr. Brizell:

This is to transmit our LAP/CMS payment request (Invoice), for the following projects:

Project Amount

Arapaho Road, Phase III $983,250

Technical Assistance (Salary Assistance] $41.330
Total $1,024,580

These projects were approved by DART on Novemberl12, 2002,
1 have attached a resolution by the City Council authorizing filing the applications.
Please call me at 972-450-2879 if you have any questions.

Very truly yours, M W .

Town of Addison

es C. Pierce, Jr.,

Asgistant Public Works Dm‘zctor W\

cc: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager )
Mike Murphy, Director of Public Works ,‘&J/)
Randy Moravec, Finance Director

Enclosures



RESOLUTION NO. R02-068 -

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF
ADDISON, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING TOWN OF ADDISON STAFF TO
MAKE APPLICATION FOR DART LOCAL  ASSISTANCE
PROGRAM/CONGESTION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (LAP/CMS)
FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,337,659.00 FOR FY 2003.

WHEREAS, the interlecal Agreement between DART and Addison provides for
an allocation of funds to Addison, from DART, based upon retum of 15% of the DART
sales fax collected from Addison for the previcus 12 months; and

WHEREAS, this program will continue until 2004 or rail construction begins in
Addison, whichever comes first; ard

WHEREAS, the Town's allocation for FY 2002-2003 is $1,337,658,00; and

WHEREAS, the Town has three pro'ects for assistance under this program which
will utilize the funds for Town wide signals upgrade, Arapaho Rcad Phase Il and
technical assistance; now, therefore, ’

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON,
TEXAS:
THAT, the Chty Council does hereby autherize Town of Addison staff to
make application for DART Local Assistance Pragram/Congestion
Management System {(LAP/CMS} Funds in the amount of
$1,837,659.00 for FY 2003.

DULY PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON,

TEXAS this the 27" day of August 2002,
L)

Mayor

City Secretary  ©

QFFICE OF THE OITY SECRETARY - - RO2-088


http:1.337,659.00
http:1.337.659.00

DART Accounts Payable Portal Pagelof 1

DALLAS AREA RAPID TRANSIT
oy  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PORTAL

pidime DA AN O TEM-NANT RATT.ovd | FAp

Home ————
RRrBDEAY RedfiR

JIM PIERCE e x

TOWN OF ADDISON Submit Invoice

P.0. BOX 5010 Your invoice [121602 for TOWN OF ADDISON (100371)] was
éggéfg’g;g" successfully submitted {(voucher # 130850)

Instructions:
IPIERCE@CLADDISON. TLUS 1. Select the appliceble payment agreement from the “Payment #" dropdown list,

2. If your particular Involce applies to a task order, pleasa selsct that task order from the "Task
Order® dropdown Hist.

3, Enter the invoice amount in the “Invoice Amount® fleld. Flease omit any dollar symbels ($) or
commas {,; from the amount.

4, Select the invoice date for your invoice,

, 5. Attach your involice file by clicking an tha "Browse” hutton next to the "Invoice File” fleld, Wh
e DART Accounts Payabla prefers PDF files, you may attach Excel Spreadsheets (. XLS)}, Microsoft’

files {.DOC), and Taxt fillas (. TXT).

6. Add a brief description in the "Description” field if you dasire.

7. Submit the invoice by clicking on the "Submit Invoics® button.

Paymient #:

Task Order:

rnvoiw Numbﬁt: e e A A R Ay

Inveice Amount:

Invoice Date:

Invoice File:

Description:

©2002 DART. All rights reserved. Bty RS {HAGE ¥

hitp://ap.dart. org/Invoicing/invoicing asp 12/16/2002


http://ap,dart.orglInvoicing/invoicing,asp
mailto:JPIERCE@CI.ADDISON.TX.US

. W" JIM PIERCE, PE.
Assistant Public Works Director
(972) 450.2879
(972) 450-2837 FAX

jpierce@ciaddison.tx.us

Town of Addison 16801 Westgrove Dr.  P.O. Box 9010, Addison, Texas 75001-9010
L ]

|2~ 3
f 9% W\WLM
vt Thio domel
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mailto:jpierce@cl.addison.tx.us

AUTHORIZATION FOR AUTOMATED CLEARING HOUSE (ACH) PAYMENTS

Please provide the following information to authorize Dallas Area Rapid Transit (DART)
to initiate ACH credit entries and/or correction entries to your Checking or Savings account
(select one) as indicated below:

Vendor/ Employee Name: FTI:.)MV\ 5“{: A’ﬁtﬂ[lm

Yendor/ Employee Nwmber: (6O 3 7’
Vendor Tax ID (W-9 attached):

Bank Nante;

ABA Number:

Account Number;

Account Type: Checking Savings

Other information vendor would like to add:

Name of Authorized Official:

Title of Authorized Official:

Telephone Number:

Email address:

Date:

Note: Please attach a letter of confirmation from your depository bank with the following
information: Account Name, Account Number and Routing (ABA) Number. Allow
three weeks for us to set up your electronic payments, after we receive this form. We also
encourage you to visit our website (AP.DART.ORG) and subscribe to our “Email
Notification” service for your payment advice. Please be advised that electronic payment
advices will not be issued unless you subscribe to the “Email Notification™ service at

AP.DART.ORG.

If you have any questions or need to make changes to the information listed above, please
contact Shawn Ahsan at (214) 749-3018 and mail your request to the following address:

Dallas Area Rapid Transit (DART)
Attn: Shawn Ahsan
P. O. Box 660163
Dallas, TX 75266-7222


http:AP.DART.ORG
http:AP.DART.ORG

LETTER ©F TRANSMITTAL

I Q. W DATE f -t ﬂ{:}}“ OB KO,
ADDISON e
Public Works / Engineering e Hrepe ho— Bl Fhase L/
i i

16801 Wastgrove ¢ P.O. Box 9010
Addison, Texas 75001
Telephone: [972) 4502871 » Fax: (972} 4502837

O Wl&f} %i’*!q&[

DALT
GENTLEMAN:

WE ARE SENDING YOU Kﬁﬁachesi D) Undar separate cover via the following itemns:

1 Shop Drawings O Prints 1 Plans (1 Samples {1 Specifications

{1 Copy of letter [0 Change order 0

COPIES DATE NC. DESCHIPTION

! 2&&2&&% HTE & Townof Bddisovi
c ot desigy of TM&M A, Phae I

[ ﬁﬁmemw%*édwe@ﬁ (JE.S & Towr of Adbson for

Y. dge. pver Widway Eoad.,
(furk of repabia A Phase it ) '8550 765 00

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below:

] For approval [ Approved as submitted [} Resubmit copies for approval
4 For your use [T Approved as noted T Subrmit coples for distribution
[J As reguested U Betumed for corrections [ Beturn corrected prints

LI For review and comment [

0O FOR BIDS DUE 19 [ PRINTS RETURNED AFTER LOAN TC US

REMARKS J{.Lji-e ﬁﬁjﬁd é)r‘ Yhis 44 QAC@ ol e . 143!’"“
our pou Wr’“@fmzafér Fhis Profe.ts

COPY TO
Y
SIGNED: é .

if enciosures are not as noted, please {?GMS at once.




Jim Pierce

From: Randy Moravec
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2002 4:54 PM
To: Jim Pierce
Subject: RE: Belt Line/Quorum/Midway Intersection Improvements - Project #62301
Jim,
As | mentioned to you today, 9o ahead and use the amount you have,
Randy

~—-Original Massage-----

From: Jim Pierce

Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2002 10:48 AM

To: Randy Moravec

Ce: Bryan Langley; Michae! Murphy

Subject: Belt Line/Quorum/Midway Intersection Improvemsnts - Project #52301

Randy: Back in July you brought to our attention that this project had an account deficit of $144,044. Itried to
get with Sandra and work on this before she left but we were not able to connect. There is more than enough
money that DART has programmed, but not yet paid, in the DART account. This project is now complste and
there will be no more charges. If you will give me the final amount needed to zero out Project # 62301, | will
request a check from DART, and then ask them to transfer any remainder 1o another project.

Thanks,
Jim Pierce, P.E.
Assistant Public Works Direcfor

P.O. Box 8010 4 4,»{} OM
Addison, TX 75001-8010 . i
972-450-2879 M,J’ Z M



TOWN OF

ADDISON PUBLIC WORKS
To: ‘\)\J lm« I/QOCl a @f Je 2 From: Jim Pierce, P.E.

= Asst. Public Wks. Dir.
Company:___D FH@T Phone: 972/450-2879
IR T FAX: 972/4502837
FAX# i o ’“’7 4q- 3 @7@ jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us
Date:  [)-il~o 16801 Westgrove

~ P.O.Box 9010

# of pages (including cover): % Addison, TX 75001-9010

. PARET Lﬁ"ﬁ/&m? ?&&ﬂdé?’i@ A‘Vﬁf}?i(ﬁm

[1 Original in mail [J Per your request [J Call me

Comments,__ (L] Aeled Ao 4 M plallel
Wf@ Aorn N g Pirs
/,ﬂ/) 4’) _ ﬂ«/‘a“/g\&/ﬂ 7"0@@& 7 Vgl

MWM&%’? WW/@ /OM,Z.&
bl T bif) adibited dorienid bo-
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/}r&ML“W /)

| A Lapey a? o rtett i 03~ 0bf-
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M/W

/ Svra—
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mailto:jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us
http:FlA.Yl.ci

LI D W H O F

AJ )D ISO PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (972) 450-2871 FAX (972) 450-2837
s ﬁptember 10, 2 {}G% Post Office Box 9818 Addison, Texas 75641-9010 16801 Westgrove
Mr. Trip Brizell
Capital Programming Senior Manager
Dallas Area Rapid Transit

P.O. Box 660163
Dallas, TX 75266-0163

Re: Addison LAP/CMS Funding Applications
Dear Mr. Brizell:

This is to transmit LAP/CMS Funding Applications, to be funded from our FY2003
projected allocation, for the following projects:

Project/Application Amount jﬂ
Town Wide Signals Upgrade $155,043
Afapaho Road, Phase III Srratase-" 983 ; 250
Technical Assistance (Salary Assistance} $41.330
’ Total $1,337,659
I have attached a resolution by the City Council authorizing filing the applications. 2 i : '

This is also to request payment of $1441+:286 for Arapaho Road, Phase III, {project is in
right-of way acquisition phase and under design) and $41,530 for Technical Assistance at
this time.

Please call me at 972-450-2879 if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Town of Addison

s

Ames C. Pierce, Jr., P,
Kssistant Public Works Director

'

cc: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager
Mike Murphy, Director of Public Works
Randy Moravec, Finance Director
‘Sandra Goforth, Accounting Manager

Enclosures



RESOLUTION NO. R02-068

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF
ADDISCN, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING TOWN OF ADDISON STAFF TO
MAKE APPLICATION FOR DART LOCAL ASSISTANCE
PROGRAM/CONGESTION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (LAP/CMS)
FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,337,659.00 FOR FY 2003.

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Agreement between DART and Addison provides for
an allocation of funds to Addison, from DART, based upon return of 15% of the DART
saies tax collected from Addison for the previous 12 months; and

WHEREAS, this program will continue until 2004 or rail construction begins in
Addison, whichever comes first; and

WHEREAS, the Town’s allocation for FY 2002-20083 is $1,337,659.00; and

WHEREAS, the Town has three projects for assistance under this program which
will utllize the funds for Town wide signals upgrade, Arapaho Road, Phase 11l and
technical assistance; now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON,
TEXAS: '
THAT, the City Council does hereby authorize Town of Addison staff to
make application for DART lLocal Assistance Program/Congestion
Management System (LAP/CMS) Funds in the amount of
$1,337,659.00 for FY 2003.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY R0O2-068

JE——


http:1,337,659.00
http:1,337,659.00
http:1,337,659.00

DULY PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON,
TEXAS, this the 27" day of August 2002.

Mayor
ATTEST: :

(C W\eenat

City Secretary  \

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECHETARY H02-068



Dallas Area Rapid Transit
. - PO, Box 860143
DARN Do, Texas 75266-01463
‘r 214/749-3278

October 18, 2002

My, James Pierce, P. E.
Assistant City Engineer
Department of Public Works
Town of Addison

P. O. Box 9010

Addison, TX 75001-9010

Re: LAP/CMS FY 2002 Fourth Quarter Report
Diear Mr. Pierce:

Attached is the FY 2002 Fourth Quarter Report for the Town of Addison LAP/CMS
programs. This includes the new 2003 allocation in the amount 0f $1,273,232.

Recently, DART’s Finance Department began requiring all reimbursement checks be
mailed directly from that department. Checks will no longer come directly from the
Planning Department as they will be mailed directly to your Finance Department. Also,
check stubs will have “LAP/CMS” or “LAP/CAP” for identification of the recipient.

If I can be of further assistance, please call me at 214/749-2764 or Julic Rodriguez at
214/749-2831. If you have any questions regarding System Checks please call Beverly
LaBenske at 214/749-3053,

Sincerely,

Trip Briell

Senior Manager

Capital Planning & Development
TB:jr

Attachments o Savidne
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September 10, 2002 Post Office Box 9010 Addizon, Texas 75001-901¢ 16501 Westgrove

Mr. Trip Brizell
Capital Programming Senior Manager
Dallas Area Rapid Transit
. P.O. Box 660163
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

Project/Application Amount

Town Wide Signals Upgrade $155,043 j‘

Arapaho Road, Phase III Sttaisage-" 9 3 250
Technical Ass:.stmce (Salary Assistance) $41,330

Total
LR RS
I have attached a resolution by the City Council authorizing filing the applications. E i :
3 3 AT

This is also to request payment of $1-H‘i-28§ for Arapaho Road, Phase III, (project is in
right-of way acquisition phase and under design} and $41,530 for Technical Assistance at
this time.

Please call me at 972-450-2879 if‘you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Town of Addison

‘Y

es C. Pierce, Jr., P.
sistant Public Works Bu-ecter

cc: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager
Mike Murphy, Director of Public Works
Randy Moravec, Finance Director
‘Sandra Goforth, Accounting Manager

Enclosures
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Michael Murphy

From: Randy Moravec

Sent:- Friday, July 05, 2082 16:614.AM

To: Michael Murphy; Slade Strickland

Cc: Bryan Langley: Sandra-Goferth; Chrs Terry
Subject: Second Quarter Capital Project Report
Mike & Siade,

Please find attached a PDF file of the capitat project report for the quarter- ended March 31,
2002. The report consists of two pages. The first page is Fund 41 and includes information for the
first and-second quarters. The second page is Fund 46 for the two quarters.

Mike, | would like to bring to your attention the $144,044 deficit in project # 62301 -
Midway/Quorum/Belt-Line Intersections. What is the status of our having - DART allocate-funding to
“zero out” this project? Also, are there any other expenses yet to be charged to this project? Please
pravide arr update at your earliest convenience.

If you have any questions or comments regarding this report, please contact me.

Second Quarter
2002 Caphtal Re...
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DART

Dallas Area Ropid Transit
P.O. Box 680163

Dallas, Texos 762660163
214/749-3278

Tuly 2, 2002

Mr. James Pierce, P. E.
Assistant City Engineer
Department of Public Works
Town of Addison

P. O. Box 9010

Addison, TX 75001-9010

Re: LAP/CMS FY-2002 Third Quarter Report

Dear Mr. Pierce:

Attached is the FY-2002 Third Quarter Report for the Town of Addison LAP/CMS
programs.

I want you to know that Julie Rodriguez has moved over to Area Mobility Programs with
Koorosh Olyai’s group. However, she will still maintain her position working with me on
the LAP/CMS projects. Her telephone number remains the same.

If T can be of further assistance, please call me at 214/749-2764 or Julie Rociriguez at
214/749-2831.

Sincerely,

v
Tnip Brizell

Senior Manager
Capital Planning & Development

TB:jr

Attachments

Ce  Servddan, =
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iproject por Rogol, #0FNT2 DET 51360754 64,162, 497.43 50,00
[Payroont 421808 S2290,0904.73
S rUTAL THIS PROJECT $4,162,497.4) i
M ||_§Q%§Mj&gg w
Acdiliong! Funds Gf/raimd SH0,000.00 T
Payisont 19054 FRE00.40 ¢
%- (and Prjnct Camplito) O/ 10/05 525,000, 00 SN0 S50
piad boading por Tows ¢t
Addiann'y iphor datad DRI 21770 $81783.00
Fnament GH19/01 ool X e
SURTOTAL THIS PRGIECT SRLTEI00
TOTAL 7,992, 080.0% ST TSaRREGE TRATEET 847 5008 BRODG S7,150,/65.10 41 06458358 SENGETET0 ESX I Y §7E87 OO0 | FF a7 g1 I AT
TOTAL RSRIBEMENTS ALL YEARS B7 A% 741 .88

SUMMARY STATUS REPORT: (3002
(CAP ARSISTANCE FUNDS - DNLY)

FUNDS FROGRAMMED S780.089.82
Funcs Altaested oy FY 96 36, 180.570.00



AUDISON CRPITAL ASSIRTANCE PROGRAM

AMOURY ﬁgﬁﬁ £ € #xy £5 £ ENFEHDITURES  EXPERDITURES mu.,mzﬂ_.cxg TOTAL PROGRARIED
PATE APPHONED THEE IRIBNG AR CURIRG SR PURING A PUNG DUENE: 253 3&.5 Ea_cz« .5 FUNIS ROY ¥ET
PPRO AHURYsEpar i % FYStG EY900 FiE __ . K Y _ . Fyee g £ro Y8R PERFOOMECT | PG
$1519.645.00
{pom) Funeds trenaformed from CMS v
GAP $330,653.42
ot Funciy Avelinble $5.613,268.40
{iss) Total Faid to Date $7,433,741.90
(i) Total Tranatermd to CMS $40,600.00
Attt Balsnce $579,526.45

{luss) s&iqﬂs.oa mE&- Kot 4@. Pald BHS3247.83

Bty

peasiabip] ¢ {815.621.38)
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97/82/2002 11:68 9724587865 TOWN OF ADDISON

PAGE @1
Dallas Area Rapid Transit ?;m
P.O. Box 660163
;.fi?i Dallas, Texas 752667222 . CHECK DATE  04/28/02 CHECK NUMBER 56187
100371 ~_TOWN OF ADDISON
LExpoR INVOICE DATE GROSS AMOLNT DISCOUNT NET AMQUNT __
042302 ) 04/2 3/02 59053.50 0.00 59053.50
| .
Plosk HRVEN CLUB
Dwer Procaetn
&) goo~ Y3502 3 30/
59053.50 .00 $9053.50 ]

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT HAS UV FIBERS, CHEMICAL STAIN VOID AND A TRUE WATERMARK - ¥ OLD UP TO THE LIGHT TO VERIFY

BANK OF AMERICA 561.67
jiaad . . Wichita Falls, Texas
b, E%IIaBs Aereeoa 6Iilflpid Transit
@ P.O. Box 6601
Dallas, Texas 75286-7222 VOID AFTER 60 DAYS

DATE 04/26/02  AMOUNT

PAY FIFTY-NINE THOUSAND FIFTY-THREE AND 50/100- 5 +i+59,068.50

TOTHE . TOWN OF ADDISON
ORDER : PO, BOX 9010

OF ADDISON TX 75001-8310

"SLAE?H 123349043028 00&25LBLOPIAN
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PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

(872) 450-2871 FAX (972) 450-2837
Fost Office Box 3010 Addison, Texas 75601-9016

16801 Westgrove

Mr. Trip Brizell

Capital Programming Senior Manager
Dallas Area Rapid Transit

P.0O. Box 660163

Dallas, TX 75266-0163

Re: Brookhaven Club Drive Restoration

Dear Mr. Brizell:

Farmers Branch has awarded a construction contract for the above referenced project,
part of which will be built in The Town of Addison. The Town has agreed to pay for its
share of the cost out of DART LAP/CMS funds.

- Accordingly, this is to request a check for our portion of the project in the amount of
$59,053.50 that was set up with our recent funding application.

Your attention to this matter will be most appreciated.

L3 %
PE.

gines C, Pierce, Ir.,
Assistant Public Works Director

Very truly yours,

Town of Addison

cc: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager
Michael E. Murphy, P.E., Director of Public Works
Sandra Goforth, Accounting Manager


http:59,053.50

FUNDING APPLICATION FOR DART’s LAP/CMS PROGRAM

LAP/CMS Project No. (for DART use only)

09 - pot

- DLDOL

city no. project type  project no.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Date Submitted February 8, 2002
= Applicant City: Town of Addison City CTP No. (
¢ Project Eligibility Type: (see list, reverse side) Roadway Improvements
s Project Name: Brookhaven Club Drive Reconstruction
s Boundaries/short description Brookhaven Club Drive from Golfing Green to Marsh Lane
¢ Approx. Begin/End Dates: from March 2002 to December 2002
FUNDING PROJECTED COST

DISTRIBUTION
Current LAP/CMS Request $ 59,053.50 Planning/Environmental %
‘ Studies

Previously Approved LAP/CMS Date (s) | $ Engne@nngfl’)es;gn 3
Federal (if applicable) $ Right-of-way $ -
State (if applicable) $ Construction $ 59,053.50
Local (if applicable) $ Testing/Inspection $
Other (if applicable) 3 Operations/Maintenance $
TOTAL $ 59,053.50 TOTAL $ 59,053.50

DETAILED PROJECT DESCRIPTION

(List/Explain bus routes affected, intersections to unprove project scope, phases, etc Attach proj ect Jusmﬁcatmn
as needed.) (List/explain fund transfers, reprogramming requested if applicable.) .

Reconstruction of Brookhaven Club Drive from east leg of Golfing Green Drive to 500” cast of Marsh Lane. The
portion of the project east of Marsh Lane is in Addison. This project will improve the westbound left turn Iane and
enhance the handicap accessability at the intersection of Marsh Lane and Brookhaven Club Drive.

The portion west of Marsh Lane is in Farmers Branch. This is a cooperative project with Farmers Branch.

Farmers Branch has designed and will bid the project. This project affects Bus Route 322.

Request $59,053.50 be transferred from Addison Road/Excel Way Project to this new project.

/7&[ . W% Director of Public Works 7 /el / 02—
Authorized Ci eW Title Date )

| G S 3 [os /e
DART Staff Concurred€e” Title ¢ Date /7
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FUNDING AFPLICATION FOR DART’s LAP/CMS PROGRAM

LAP/CMS Project No, (for DART useonty) (09 - 001 - DLpb],
city no. project type  project no.

GENERAL INFORMATION Date Submitted February 8, 2002
» Applicant City: Town of Addison City CIP No.
o Project Eligibility Type: (see list, reverse side) Roadway Improvements
» Project Name: Brookhaven Club Drive Reconstruction
e Boundaries/short description Brookhaven Club Drive from Golfing Green to Marsh Lane
s Approx. Begin/End Dates: from March 2002 to December 2002
FUNDING PROJECTED COST

DISTRIBUTION
Current LAP/CMS Request $ 55,053.50 Planning/Environmental 5

Studies
Previously Approved LAP/CMS Date (s) | $ Engineering/Design S
Federal (if applicable) 3 Right-of-way $ -
State (if applicable) ) Construction $ 59,053.50
Local (if applicable) 3 Testing/Inspection b
Other (if applicable) $ Operations/Maintenance $
TOTAL $ 59,053.50 TOTAL $ 59,053.50

DETAILED PROJECT DESCRIPTION

(List/Explain bus routes affected, intersections to improve, project scope, phases, etc. Attach project justification
as needed.) (List/explain fund transfers, reprogramming requested if applicable.)

Reconstruction of Brookhaven Club Drive from east leg of Golfing Green Drive to 5007 east of Marsh Lane. The
portion of the project east of Marsh Lane is in Addison. This project will improve the westbound left turn lane and
enhance the handicap accessability at the intersection of Marsh Lane and Brookhaven Club Drive.

The portion west of Marsh Lane is in Farmers Branch. This is a cooperative project with Farmers Branch.
Farmers Branch has designed and will bid the project. This project affects Bus Route 322,

Request $59,053.50 be transferred from Addison Road/Excel Way Project to this new project.

| %Z £ %W % Director of Public Works 7 /4 / oA~

Authorized epresentglive Title Date

g’/%m/ 3/216/ iz

kY
DART Stiff Concurreste” Title ¢ Date



http:59,053.50

Dallas Area Rapid Transit
P.O. Box 660163

Dallas, Texas 762660163
214/749-3278

March 11, 2002

Mr. James Pierce, P. E.
Assistant City Engineer
Department of Public Works
Town of Addison

P. O. Box 9010

Addison, TX 75001-9010

Re: LAP/CMS FY 2002 Second Quarter Report
Dear Mr. Pierce:

Attached is the FY 2002 Second Quarter report for the Town of Addison LAP and
LAP/CMS programs.

If I can be of further assistance, please call me at 214/749-2764 or Julie Rodriguez at
214/749-2831.

Sincerely,

Trip Brizell

Senior Manager

Capital Planning & Development
TB;jr

Attachments
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ADDISON CAFITAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM . . ST . s
AMOUNT EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES EXPEHDITURES EXPEMDITURES EXPEMINTURES EXPEMINIURES EXPENDITURES EXPENDTURES EXPEMNTURES EXPENNTURES  EXPENDITURES TOTAL PROGRAMMSD
DATE APPROVED TO BE DURTHG DURING DURING DURNG DURING DURTHG DURING DURING DURNG DURING DURING AMOUNTPAID | FUHDS MOT YET
PROJECTS PROJECT HAlR APPROVED AMOUNT ] Foea  Fvinos FYos (2 FYu? £ Prm Froo a0 oz PER PROJECT PAID
mv_.._-u Intarest Eamed on Unpald
alance to end of FY 07 $1,519,845.00
__..WF_& Funds transferred from CMS to
AP $330,053.42
Total Funds Avallabla $8,01),200.43
{leas) Total Pald to Dato 37,430, 741.08
{leas) Total Transfarred to CMS $40.000.00
Acocount Balance $570,626.45
{less} Progrommad Funda Not Yet Pal  $358,347.83

med Bak
mﬁ__.mr.. anoa {aurrently ($18,621.39)




ADDISON PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT ©72) 4502871

TENES®  Post Office Box 9010 Addison, Texas 75001.0010 16801 Westgrove

March 18, 2002

Mr. Trip Brizell

Capital Programming Senior Manager

Dallas Area Rapid Transit

P.O. Box 660163

Dallas, TX 75266-0163

Re: Transfer of LAP/CMS Funds

Dear Mr. Brizell:

This is to request. transfer of $59,053.50 from the Addison Road/Excel Parkway
Intersection Project to 'a new. Brookhaven Club Drive Reconstruction Project. A
funding application and a Council resolution authorizing the transaction are attached.
Please call me at 972-450-2879 if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Town of Addison

oSy

ames C. Pierce, Jr., P.E.
Assistant Public Works Director

cc: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager
Mike Murphy, P.E., Director of Public Works

Enclosures
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FUNDING APPLICATION FOR DART’s LAP/CMS PROGRAM

LAP/CMS Project No. (for DART use only) - -
: city no. project type  project no.

GENERAL INFORMATION Date Submitted February 8, 2002 f
+ Applicant City; Town of Addison City CIP No. :
» Project Eligibility Type: (see list, reverse side) Roadway Improvements f
» Project Name: Brookhaven Club Drive Reconstruction |
» Boundaries/short description Brookhaven Club Drive from Golfing Green to Marsh Lane ’
* Approx. Begin/End Dates: from March 2002 1) December 2002
FUNDING : PROJECTED COST

DISTRIBUTION
Current LAP/CMS Request $ 59,053.50 Planming/Environmental $

Studies
Previously Approved LAP/CMS Date (8) | $ Engineering/Design $ f
Federal (if applicable) $ Right-of-way $ !
State (if applicable) 3 Construction $ 59,053.50 ;
Local (if applicable) ¥ Testing/Inspection 3 :
Other (if applicable) 3 Operations/Maintenance $
TOTAL $ 59,053.50 TOTAL § 59,053.50

DETAILED PROJECT DESCRIPTION

{List/Explain bus routes affected, intersections to improve, project scope, phases, etc. Attach project justification
as needed.) (List/explain fund transfers, reprogramming requested if applicable.)

Reconstruction of Brookhaven Club Drive from east leg of Golfing Green Drive to 500° east of Marsh Lane. The

portion of the project east of Marsh Lane is in Addison. This project will improve the westbound left furn lane and :

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

/% s W % Director of Public Works 3 Sl / 0 2~

Authorized City StaffzRépresentative Title Date

DART Staff Concurrence Title Date
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TOWN OF ADDISON

RESOLUTION NO. R02-019

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL. OF THE TOWN OF
ADDISON, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF $59,053.50 IN
DART LAP/CMS FUNDS FROM THE ADDISON ROAD/EXCEL
PARKWAY INTERSECTION PROJECT TO THE BROOKHAVEN CLUB

DRIVE RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the City of Farmers Branch is planning improvements fo

Brookhaven Club Drive, including improvements to the intersection at Marsh Lane; and,

WHERFEAS, a portion of the improvements at the intersection, and along
Brookhaven Club Drive, east of Marsh Lane are within the City Limits of Addison; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Farmers Branch has designed all of the improvements,
has the project out for bids and has determined the cost of the improvements within the
City Limits of Addison to be approximately $59,053.50; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Farmers Branch has requested reimbursement from the
Town of Addison for the construction cost of the improvements within the City Limits of
Addison; and, ‘

WHEREAS, this project is eligible for DART LAP/CMS Funding; now,

therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF
ADDISON, TEXAS: '

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY RO2-019


http:59,053.50
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THAT, the City Council does hereby, authorize the transfer of $59,053.50 in
DART LAP/CMS funds from the Addison Road/Excel Parkway Intersection Project to
the Brookhaven Club Drive Reconstruction Project.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Addison, Texas this

the 26" day of February, 2002.

R. Scott Wheeler, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

7(1 £ oD prof

Ken C. Dippel, City Attomey

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY . RO2-01¢
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Dallas Area Rapld Transit
PO, Box 660183

Dallas, Texas 782660163
214/749-3278

January 18, 2002

Mr. James Pierce, P. E.
Assistant City Engineer
Department of Public Works
Town of Addison

P, O. Box 9010

Addison, TX 75001

Re: LAP/CMS FY 2002 First Quarter Report
Dear Mr, Pierce:

Attached is the FY 2002 First Quarter report for the Town of Addison LAP and
LAP/CMS programs.

If I can be of further assistance, please call me at 214/749-2764 or Julie Rodriguez at
214/749-2831.

Sincerely,

Trip Brizell
Senior Manager

Capital Prograrnming
TBir

Attachments
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